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Mr. John Spain, P.E.

Regional Engineer

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
New York Regional Office

19 West 34" Street, Suite 400

New York, New York 10001

October 19, 2023

RE: Appalachian Power Company
Marmet/London Project No. 1175
Sheet Pile Abutment Repair — 100% Design

Dear Mr. Spain,

On behalf of Appalachian Power Company (APCO), we are providing the attached 100%
design for the repair of the Marmet Development sheet pile abutment. We are in agreement
with the document prepared by GEI.

This letter and attachment are eFiled. Please contact me if you have any questions or require
any additional information. My phone number is 614-477-7440 (cell). My email address is
gfsirca@aep.com.

Best Regards,

Gene F. Sirca, Jr., Ph.D., P.E., S.E.
Chief Hydro Dam Safety Engineer

Attachment:
100% Design for Marmet Sheet Pile Bulkhead Repair Rev 0.pdf (CEII)
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Cc: Steve Dolan
Robert Gallimore
Josh Blake
Brandon Yates
Keegan Kirwin
Kimberly Hilti
Helen Robinson - GEI
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